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NHS Foundation Trust
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Tel: 0151 556 5000
Web: www.clatterbridgecc.nhs.uk

Date: 11" November 2021

Dear Mathew McKie

Re: Freedom of Information Request 308-2021

Thank you for your email dated the 14" October 2021, requesting information in
relation to technologies that the Trust uses.

The information that you require is as follows:

1. Which of the following (if any) Electronic Patient Record technologies do
you use? Please state the vendor from the HSSF or the name if not on the
framework. HSSF or major vendors:

a. Allscripts Healthcare (IT) UK Limited

Cerner Limited

Dedalus (formerly DXC)

IMS MAXIMS

MEDITECH UK

Nervecentre Software Ltd

System C Healthcare Ltd

The Phoenix Partnership Ltd — TPP

Epic Systems Corporation
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Which (if any) Local Shared / Detailed Care Record technologies do you
use?

Share2Care Clinician Portal


https://www.england.nhs.uk/hssf/supplier-lists/#enterprise-wide-electronic-patient-records-systems-for-acute-community-and-mental-health-hospitals

Which (if any) Clinical Communication technologies do you use? Please
state the vendor from the CCF or the name if not on the framework. CCF
vendors:
a. Alcidion
Armour Communications
Barrier Networks
Bleepa
BT (Medic Bleep)
Cinapsis SmartReferrals
Dental Triage
Dictate IT

DocCom
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Engage Solutions Group Ltd
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k. Everbridge

Healthcent Ltd (trading as Signapps)
. Hillrom

Hospify

Induction Healthcare Group

Intechnology PLC

Multitone Electronics
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Nervecentre

Open Medical
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Pando
Pulse Health App
Softcat Plc and Alertive
. Southern Communications Corporate Solutions
System C Healthcare Ltd

Stanley Communications
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What is the name and contact details (email, phone, office address) of your
Digital Transformation lead, CIO, CCIO and Director of IM&T? If this doesn’t
exist in your organisation please provide details for the leadership in the
organisations that support or make-up your organisation.

CIO - Sarah Barr, sarah.barr2@nhs.net

CCIO - Peter Robson, peter.robson1@nhs.net



https://www.nhsx.nhs.uk/key-tools-and-info/procurement-frameworks/clinical-communications-procurement-framework/
mailto:sarah.barr2@nhs.net
mailto:peter.robson1@nhs.net

Director — James Thomson, james.thomson4@nhs.net

What is the name and contact details (email, phone, office address) of the
you Rehabilitation Services lead? If this doesn’t exist in your organisation
please provide details for the leadership in the organisations that support
or make-up your organisation.

Liz Morgan — Divisional Nurse Director (Networked Services)
elizabeth.morgan4@nhs.net

Richard Lacey — General Manager (Networked Services)
Richard.lacey1@nhs.net

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me
on the email address provided below.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
this to be investigated internally.

If you are dissatisfied with the information you have received, you have the right to
ask for an internal review.

Both processes will be handled in accordance with our Trust’'s Freedom of
Information Policy and the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Internal investigation and internal review requests should be submitted within two
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be
addressed to: Freedom of Information Review, The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre
NHS Foundation Trust, Clatterbridge Road, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 4JY.

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal investigation/review, you have
the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

In order for us to ensure customer satisfaction and to monitor compliance with
the Freedom of Information Act 2000, we would be grateful if you could take a
couple of minutes to complete a short feedback form via the link below:

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/H39RFMM

Kind regards

Margaret Moore
Information Governance Administrator
Contact Email: ccf-tr.foi@nhs.net
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